Consultant

W.J.Robinson. BA(Hons) MA ' 74 Geotge Street

Stockton
Southam

Warwickshire CV47 8] T

Tel: 01926 814094
Mobile: 07958 176871
e-mail: wj.robmson@tiscali.co.uk

To:-

Mrs.M.Z1zz1

Cheswick Green Parish Council
Cheswick Green Village Hall
Cheswick Way

Cheswick Green

Solithull

B90 4JA

30th April 2021

F.A.O.

PKF Littlejohn
Internal Audit of Cheswick Green Parish Council for the financial year 2020 - 2021
It will be noted that in page 3 of the Cheswick Green Parish Council annual report for the financial year
2020 — 2021, item L has been marked by the internal auditor as Not Covered.

This letter confirms that item L is not applicable to Cheswick Green Parish Council

If I can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

I remain

Yours sincerely

Dated....30th April 2021

W.].Robinson



